LOWELL RURAL FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
389 N. Pioneer Street

Lowell, OR 97452
Meeting of the Board of Directors
Agenda
August 14, 2024
5:00 P.M.

1. Call to Order
2. Roll Call
3. Additions to the Agenda
4. Comments from the Floor
5. Approval of Board Meeting Minutes from July 10, 2024
6. Correspondence
7. Unfinished Business
8. Treasurers Report

a) Review Financial Statements

b) Review District Bills

a. ACTION: Pay bills

9. New Business

a) New .gov DNS Server with emails
10. Chiefs Update
11. Board Comments

12. Next Meeting September 11, 2024

13. Adjourn



Lowell Rural Fire Protection District
Meeting Minutes of the Board of Directors — July 10, 2024

Call to Order — At 1704 by B. Burr
Roll Call — M. Baker, B. Burr, L. Annis, Chief Dragt

Swear in New Members — New Board Members Max Baker and Liz Annis
were sworn in as Lowell Rural Fire District Board Members by Chief Dragt.

Elections of Officers

M. Baker moved to elect Bob. Burr as Secretary Treasurer. L. Annis
seconded the motion. Motion passed unanimously.

B. Burr moved to appoint Max Baker as President. L. Annis seconded
the motion. Motion passed unanimously.

B. Burr moved to appoint Liz Annis as Vice President. M. Baker
seconded the motion. Motion passed unanimously.

Board of Director’s List

Max Baker, Board President

Liz Annis, Board Vice President
Bob Burr, Board Secretary
Jason Prenevost, Director
John Myers, Director

Meeting Records Motion

Chief Dragt explained to the Board in order to update Banner Bank signers
meeting minutes reflecting the request must be presented. He provided the
Board a suggested motion to complete this process.

Max Baker moved to update the only signers on all accounts at Banner
Bank to Max Baker, President, Liz Annis, Vice President, B. Burr,
Secretary Treasurer, Jason Prenevost, Director, John Myers, Director
and all others removed. The motion was seconded by B. Burr. Motion
passed unanimously. The Board directed Chief Dragt to update the
banking accounts as noted.

Additions to the Agenda — None

Comments from the Floor — None

Approval of July Minutes — B. Burr made the motion to approve the
minutes as presented. L. Annis seconded the motion. No discussion.

Motion passed.

Correspondence — None



Lowell Rural Fire Protection District
Meeting Minutes of the Board of Directors — July 10, 2024

Unfinished Business

The Board Handbook discussed at the prior meeting was presented for
approval. L. Annis moved to adopt the revisions to the Board Handbook
policies. B. Burr seconded the motion. Motion passed unanimously

Treasurers Report

Chief Dragt reviewed the Profit and Loss which reflected 114.7% of projected
revenue. PERS expense increased and the motion last month moving 30k
from contingency is reflected in this budget. Chief noted the fiscal year
ending net income unadjusted amount is $220,000. B. Sprague is currently
working on year end adjustments. Our new fiscal year began on July 1, 2024.

B. Burr moved to pay the bills. L. Annis seconded the motion. Motion
passed.

New Business
Resolution 2024-2 Authorizing Volunteer Worker’s Comp Coverage

L. Annis moved to adopt Resolution 2024-2 Authorizing Volunteers
Workers Comp Coverage. B Burr seconded the motion. No discussion.
Motion passed unanimously.

Resolution 2024-3 Establishing Agents of Record

B. Burr moved to adopt Resolution 2024-3 Establishing Agents of Record for
Banking (Banner) Insurance, (WHA), and Legal Services (Local Govt. Law
Group). L. Annis seconded the motion. No discussion. Motion passed
unanimously.

Resolution 2024-4 Establishing Meeting Date, Time and Location

L. Annis moved to accept resolution 2024-4 setting the meeting date for the
second Wednesday of the month at 5pm at Lowell Rural Fire Protection
District. B. Burr seconded the motion. No discussion. The motion passed
unanimously.

Audit.

Chief shared the auditors identified an internal control deficiency wherein the
District has too few employees managing finances to implement segregation of
duties. There is a new requirement for the Board of Directors to identify a
remedy and timeline for implementation. Chief noted the Board’s monthly
review and approval of the financials is an acceptable remedy and suggested
the Board approve a letter noting the remedy and that it will continue to be
implemented indefinitely.

B. Burr moved a letter be approved formalizing the Board of Directors
review and approval of the financials monthly to implement internal
controls in response to the auditor’s note. L. Annis seconded the
motion. Motion passed unanimously.

Comments from the Floor. None.



Lowell Rural Fire Protection District
Meeting Minutes of the Board of Directors — July 10, 2024

Chief’s Update. The boat has been received from the Sheriff's office.
We are looking into pricing for new lettering. The boat races are this
weekend. Chief reminded the Board the OFDDA conference is in Sun River
Nov 7-9 and asked members to let him know if they plan to attend.

The annual audit process is beginning. As a full audit was less expensive than
a review, we are completing a full audit this year. The Blackberry Jam is
scheduled for July 26-28.

Water rescue training will be at Lowell Marina on July 25" with both boats at
6pm. Chief invited the Board Members to spectate.

Calls for May. 42 Calls Total. 3 Fire (train, grass), 19 Medical, 7 MVA, 1
Water Rescue, 6 lllegal Burns, 1, Boater Issue, 2 Public Service, 5 Dispatch
and cancelled. Calls Total. 1 fire. 17 medical. 1 mva. 1 water rescue.
Board Comments — None

Next Meeting, Next Meeting August 14, 2024

Adjourned — 1725 hrs.



6:23 PM

08/09/24
Cash Basis

LOWELL RFPD

Balance Sheet

As of July 31, 2024

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1002 - Banner Bank Checking
1004 - Banner PERS Checking
1200.0 - LGIP Account
1210 - LGIP General Fund

Total 1200.0 - LGIP Account
Total Checking/Savings
Total Current Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Credit Cards

5153 - Mastercard *5153 Chief
5156 - Brown Mastercard *6851
5158 - Priser Mastercard *1666
5252 - Hall Mastercard *4882

Total Credit Cards

Other Current Liabilities

2100.0 - Payroll Taxes Payable
2110 - Federal
2120 - State Withholding
2122 - State OR Paid Family Leave
2123 - State OR Transit Tax
2160 - Federal Unemployment
2100.0 - Payroll Taxes Payable - Other

Total 2100.0 - Payroll Taxes Payable
2111 - Direct Deposit Liabilities
Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
2411 - Debt Service - Fill Station
2412 - Municipal Leasing Corp - HME

Total Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity
3000.0 - General Fund Balance
3010 - Gen Fund - Begin Fund Balance
Total 3000.0 - General Fund Balance

3300.0 - Equipment Reserve Fund
3310 - Equip Res - Begin Fund Balance

Total 3300.0 - Equipment Reserve Fund

3500 - Retained Earnings
3940 - Opening Bal Equity
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Jul 31, 24

59,333.97
-184.55

139,878.256
139,878.25
199,027.67

199,027.67
199,027.67

3,548.85
253.37
856.33
494.51

5,153.06

3,807.18
-559.00
-54.45
-2.95
-2.04
-62.15

3,216.59

-0.10
3,216.49
8,369.55

89,007.46
270,303.34

359,310.80
367,680.35

150,890.00
150,890.00

111,651.00
111,651.00

-43,067.46
-359,310.80
-28,815.42

~ -168,652.68
199,027.67

Page 1



LOWELL RFPD

6:25 PM
08/09/24 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Cash Basis July 2024 through June 2025
Jul '24 - Jun 25 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Income
4000.0 - Property Taxes
4010 - Current Taxes - General Fund 2,233.18 599,400.00 -597,166.82 0.4%
4020 - Previous Years Taxes 618.57
Total 4000.0 - Property Taxes 2,851.75 599,400.00 -596,548.25 0.5%
4100.0 - Interest Earnings
4110 - LGIP Interest - GF 662.76 2,000.00 -1,337.24 33.1%
4111 - Interest - Banner Checking 0.98 -
Total 4100.0 - Interest Earnings 663.74 2,000.00 -1,336.26 33.2%
4200.0 - Grants 34,630.00 34,630.00 0.00 100.0%
4400.0 - Other Income 1
4405 - Cash Carryover previous year 0.00 204,000.00 -204,000.00 0.0%
4410 - Miscellaneous Income 0.00 4,000.00 -4,000.00 0.0%
Total 4400.0 - Other Income 1 0.00 208,000.00 -208,000.00 0.0%
Total income 38,145.49 844,030.00 -805,884.51 4.5%
Gross Profit 38,145.49 844,030.00 -805,884.51 4.5%
Expense
5000.0 - ADMINISTRATION
5000.1 - PERSONAL SERVICES
5000.2 - Wages
5010 - Chief Salary 7,152.71 86,000.00 -78,847.29 8.3%
5015 - Office Worker/Admin Assistant 1,328.70 14,500.00 -13,171.30 9.2%
5025 - Part-Time Fire Fighter 5,765.25 41,088.00 -35,322.75 14.0%
5027 - Firefighter / EMT 11,504.09 94,760.00 -83,255.91 12.1%
5030 - FF/EMT Training Coord. Pay 5,793.67 52,000.00 -46,206.33 11.1%
Total 5000.2 - Wages 31,544.42 288,348.00 -256,803.58 10.9%
5050.2 - Payroll Taxes & Benefits
5055 - FICA 1,955.76 21,442.00 -19,486.24 9.1%
5060 : Medicare 457.37 3,900.00 -3,442.63 11.7%
5065 - PERS 5,666.27 71,000.00 -65,333.73 8.0%
5070 - Health Insurance 8,610.00 52,000.00 -43,390.00 16.6%
5075 - State WBF 15.25 200.00 -184.75 7.6%
5076 - State - OR Paid Family Leave 0.15 0.00 0.15 100.0%
5077 - State - OR ST Transit Tax 0.00 2,000.00 -2,000.00 0.0%
Total 5050.2 - Payroll Taxes & Benefits 16,704.80 150,542.00 -133,837.20 11.1%
Total 5000.1 - PERSONAL SERVICES 48,249.22 438,890.00 -390,640.78 11.0%
5100.2 - MATERIALS & SERVICES
5111 - Bank Service Charges 35.10 450.00 -414.90 7.8%
5115 - Office Supplies 209.92 2,500.00 -2,290.08 8.4%
5120 - Legal Services & Fees 193.05 3,000.00 -2,806.95 6.4%
5125 - Audit 0.00 8,500.00 -8,500.00 0.0%
5130 - Property & Liability Insurance 0.00 31,000.00 -31,000.00 0.0%
5155 - Dues & Subscriptions 3,848.82 12,500.00 -8,651.18 30.8%
5160 - Fidelty Bond 533.00 550.00 -17.00 96.9%
5170 - Board Training Expense 0.00 2,000.00 -2,000.00 0.0%
5175 - Board Travel 695.10 4,000.00 -3,304.90 17.4%
5180 - Board Administrative Expenses 0.00 800.00 -800.00 0.0%
5190 - Copier Lease 0.00 1,500.00 -1,500.00 0.0%
5191 - Communication Equipment 0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%
5192 - Copier Expense 85.95 700.00 -614.05 12.3%
Total 5100.2 - MATERIALS & SERVICES 5,600.94 68,500.00 -62,899.06 8.2%
Total 5000.0 - ADMINISTRATION 53,850.16 507,390.00 -453,539.84 10.6%
6000.0 - FIREFIGHTING AND RESCUE
6100.2 - MATERIALS & SERVICES
6010 - Chief's Expense 0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%
6015 - Fire Prevention 43462 3,100.00 -2,665.38 14.0%
6020 - Logistics/Meals 0.00 600.00 -600.00 0.0%
6025 - Volunteer Expense 274.25 15,000.00 -14,725.75 1.8%
6030 : Gas, OIl, Tires 2,180.40 19,000.00 -16,819.60 11.5%
6035 - Volunteer Insurance 0.00 2,700.00 -2,700.00 0.0%
6040 - Liability/Workers Comp Insuranc 2,417.05 14,200.00 -11,782.95 17.0%
6045 - Utilities 2,861.94 23,000.00 -20,138.06 12.4%

Page 1



6:25 PM

08/09/24
Cash Basis

LOWELL RFPD

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July 2024 through June 2025

6050 -
6055 -
6060 -
6065 -
- Vehicle Repair and Maintenance
6075 -
6080 -
6085 -

6070

6096 -

Dispatch Assessment
Training

EMT Supplies
Bullding & Ground

Equipment Repair & Maint.
Fire Fighting Equipment
Household Supplies

EMT Education

Total 6100.2 - MATERIALS & SERVICES
6300.0 - CAPITAL QUTLAY

6310 -

Equipment - Fire & Rescue

Total 6300.0 - CAPITAL OUTLAY

Total 6000.0 - FIREFIGHTING AND RESCUE

7000.0 - Debt Service - Equipment Fund
5048 - Fill Station Principal
5049 - Fill Station Interest
7041 - Engine Lease Principal
7042 - Engine Lease Interest

Total 7000.0 - Debt Service - Equipment Fund

8000.0 - Contingency
8010 - General Operating Contingency

Total 8000.0 - Contingency

Total Expense

Net Income

Jul '24 - Jun 25 Budget $ Over Budget
0.00 16,609.00 -16,609.00
0.00 3,000.00 -3,000.00
681.52 5,000.00 -4,318.48
165.13 10,000.00 -9,834.87
846.56 9,000.00 -8,153.44
39.96 9,000.00 -8,960.04
2,197.52 8,000.00 -5,802.48
0.00 500.00 -500.00
0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00
12,098.95 149,709.00 -137,610.05
25,000.00 25,500.00 -500.00
25,000.00 25,500.00 -500.00
37,098.95 175,209.00 -138,110.05
0.00 10,675.00 -10,675.00
0.00 5,148.00 -5,148.00
0.00 41,926.00 -41,926.00
0.00 7,755.00 -7,755.00
0.00 65,504.00 -65,504.00
0.00 95,927.00 -95,927.00
0.00 95,927.00 -95,927.00
90,949.11 844,030.00 -763,080.89
-52,803.62 0.00 -52,803.62

% of Budget

0.0%
0.0%
13.6%
1.7%
9.4%
0.4%
27.5%
0.0%

0.0%
8.1%

98.0%
98.0%
21.2%

0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%

0.0%

0.0%
0.0%

10.8%
100.0%

Page 2



| afed

SZ'oF- asuadx3 JesJunjoA - GZ09 X TISISep Jasid - 8G1S 18Sda ¥20e/zL/iL0  ebieyd pied upaid
00°Gke- sa|ddng (N3 - 0909 ""Bd SIUNo3dy - 000T LELBYL "AU|  "2INOSY Yo3] Py ¥202/11/20 g
FA KA punoss B Buipiing - G909 “"éd SIUN0AY - 0002 0bLLLONJSPIO 2991 'ONISND  "0D UOS[SN '3 J8)em ¥202/LLILO <]
0Z°002- suonduosang g seng - §G1S ""Bd SIUN022Y - 0002 ¥20z Isnbny 19N 3814 ¥202/11/L0 <]
€0'Ly- so|ddng &0 - GLLS X Tre)Sep umolg - 961G ssamen uozewy ¥20z/L4/L0  obreyd pieDp upaid
25'L6G awdinby Bupybiy 2114 - 0809 “"éd SjUNo2Y - 0002 GLBEE "AU| uigjsap eag ¥202/0L/L0 g
00°009°L- juswdinbz Bunybid 314 - 0809 “"ed Sjunoddy - 0002 968EE "AU| UJBISOM BRS ¥202/01/L0 g
00°€9- uopuaiaid @ild - G109 X 'y PIBOIBISEW - €G1G 202 sunf* [|ig suljweang suljweansg ¥202/01/20  @B1eyd pied upaid
00°€9- uonuassid 8l - G109 X 'y PIBRDISISEW - €G1G ¥20Z AInr [1g suljwesng suljweang ¥202/01/L0  96reyD pieD upald
STovs- suopduosgng g seng - 651 X "'y PIBISISEN - €G1G gaM EIA BUIUO - 143 | 16 3AROY ¥202/01/20  @bieyd pred upaid
192 suonduosqng g sanQg - SIS X 'y PIEOJSISEN - €616 uonduasqng [enuuy-oid tuooz ¥202/01L/L0  ebieyD pieD upaid
9G°Z6%- M -Sr09 X - 2001 v202/91/90-¥202/91/50 Wol MRS oujoe|3 sueT 143 ¥20Z/01/L0 23yd
Lo'vLi- MmN - Y09 X - 2001 202 91/90-91/50 woy aosg 2UI03[3 |ueT 143 ¥202/01/L0 39940
86°CZ- ajqeAed sjuNoIdy - 000 “jueg Jeuueg - 2001 #7921 'ON J9PIO 2991 'ONISND 0D UCSISN "3 Jo)epA 04921 ¥202/80/20 98y~ Juid ii'g
00°G0E'Y- a|qeded sjunoddy - 0002 X "mjueg ssuueg - 2001 wnjwaid soueinsu| YjesH yzZ0z AN nsuj pUsIg (eads 69921 ¥202/80/L0 399yD- Jud i'g
047196~ alqeded sunoady - 000Z X “"jueg Jauueq - 200l veoz 8unr |engd  JOUISIQ 100YOS J|amoT 89921 ¥202/80/L0 3o8yp- jud i'g
000 s|qeded sunoady - 0002 X “Hueq Jauueg - 2001 1/8902GZ AUl :QIOA  ""oudw] swioH sAusp 219921 #202/80/L0 Jo8yD-yud g
000 s|qeded sunoddy - 000z X "jueg Jauueg - 2001 €48G.G "AUl (QIOA 116 9AROY 99921 ¥202/80/L0 393yo-ud lilg
000 punoig @ Buipiing - G909 X ""Bd SJUN02dy - 0002 1/890ZSZ AUl :QIOA  ""osdw) SwioH sAusp ¥202/80/L0 ng
000 s|qefed soxe] |loked - 0'00Le X “mjueg Jauueg - 2001 €606¥80-€6 ‘AIOA 'S SnuaAsy [ewsju} ua ¥202/80/20 Y98y Auliger
L¥'9L- 1689, pIEDIBISEWy UMOI] - 9GS X “Hjueg Jsuueq - 2001 JusWAed auluo jueg Jsuueq 143 ¥20e/80/L0 323yd
S2'9b- 9991, pJedsslse Josld - 85l X “ueq Jauueg - 00} Z88¥. sebieyd esip jueg Jsuueg 143 ¥20¢/80/20 984D
00°000°0%- Bupiosyo jueg seuueg - Zo0L X UEISUED dIDT - 0LZL J9jsuel] spung ¥202/80/L0 lgjsuel]
259ge- sellddng LIW3 - 0909 X “IeISEW Jasid - 8SLS so|ddng L3 [edipaiy 8211 punog ¥202/90/20  @bieyd pied ypaid
000 suojduosqng g sanQ - 661G X ""Bd SJUN0IJY - 0002 €48G.G "AU] :dIOA 116 9V ¥202/50/20 'g
00°0E9'VE sjuesg - 0002y X “Hjueg ssuueq - 2001 usodaQ ¥202/S0/L0 usodag
96°2¢9- sapiqer usode@ioanq - L1z X . - 2001 ¥20Z/20/20 U0 301G |[0ihed AQ pajesid 01hed SHOOGIIND ¥20e/50/20 ¥asyD Angen
000 -1ds- X - 2001 ysoda( 1081Q 3phoileH  692LAA ¥202/50/20 Yosyshed
000 -1ds- X “Hjueg Jeuueg - 2001 ysodaq 08110 :AIOA 3phoTed  8921AQ ¥202/S0/L0 yo8yoheq
€285~ sapqerusodagoang - L1z X “Mjueg Jsuueq - 2001 ¥202/20/L0 U0 201aS (joihed Aq pajess) - |loshed SHOOGIIND ¥20e/S0/L0 o8y Alqer]
000 -litds- X ueg Jeuueq - 200} usodaq 10aaQ Q welim esid - £9/1ad 202/S0/L0 3osydheq
000 -lds- X - 2001 usodaq j0aiQ 3 phoTied 992140 ¥202/S0/20 Yosydhed
000 -ds- X Hueg Jouueg - 2001 usodaq 10811Q TlsleyieN ‘umolg  69/1ad ¥202/S0/L0 ¥osyohed
00°8Zz- asuadx3 JasjunjoA - 5209 ""Bd SIUN0DDY - 0002 €4LEL /AUQ  "|0S YleaH spesse) 20e/€0/L0 g
0.€01- X “"jueg lsuueg - 2001 1#6090€ "ON 100Y oedlues 143 202/€0/20 3984D
88°0C1- salN - S¥09 X “mjueq Jeuueq - Z00L L¥6090€ "ON 100V oedlueg 143 ¥202/€0/L0 393YD
00°68- suopduosqng g senQ - G6LS X “jueg Jsuueg - ¢00L Hmu) 143 ¥202/€0/L0 398yd
04°196- sall ‘|0 ‘seD - 009 ""Bd Sjunoady - 0002 Y20z 8unr |and  JouIsIq [00YOS (IBMOT ¥202/€0/L0 g
G6°6G8- asuadx3g Jaido) - 2615 “"ed SjUNoJdY - 0002 2901GE "AUl  Twony 3210 Jyloed ¥202/20/L0 na
000zZ1- suopduosqns g senq - 661G X TOISB umoag - 9616 uopensifiay soualsuo) Bunds vO40 ¥202 T SjeyD aild uobaip ¥202/20/L0  8Bieyd prep ypaid
or'vELL- Bupaayd yueg seuueg - Zool X "y pieDISISEI - €G1G Ked aAjsod 0} anp HOY pewimay 0zZary ¥202/20/L0 |ewnor [eJsuagy
00021~ suonduosgng @ senQ - 6515 X ' PIEOISISEN - EG1G uonessibay sy il uobalp ¥202/20/20  8bieyd pied upaid
8y'eiy'L- -1ds- X “mjueg jsuueg - 00} €506¥80-€6  “'seal] Selelg pajun 143 20e/20/20 ¥o8yD Antige
6L°61- -1ds- X “Hueg Jeuueg - 200k £-000Si2} A9y joideq uobaio 143 202/20/L0

00'z68- Buployyum =118 - 02l X “Hjueg jsuueq - 2001 £-0006/21 A9y Joideq uobaio 143 ¥202/20/L0 ¥oayd Ajjiger
00°000°2- Bupjosyd syad euuegd - 1001 X “"ueg Jjsuueg - 00} Jaysues] spung ¥202/10/L0 isjsues|
24N sammN - Sv09 X “Hueg Jsuuegq - 2001 swalels yz0z Aen apax3 143 ¥202/10/L0 LEELT)
G9'266'} -1nds- X RIBURD dID7 - 0L2) usoda@ ¥202/10/20 usodsQ
0g°L- sa|ddng @0 - LIS X 'y PIEQISISEW - €G1G abejsod Sdsn ¥202/10/20  8bieyd pied ypaid
S0°e6l- s894 g 901G B - 0ZLS X s PIBDISISEN - €G1G uopessibsy jeog  ulep aleys uobauQ ¥202/10/20  9bseyd pied Npaid
00°50€'P- aoueinsu| yieaH - 0209 “"Bd SjuNoddy - 0002 wnjwald sdueinsu| YyiesH $zZoz ANk ~nsu| jalasiq [eoads #202/10/20 g
86°¢c- punoig @ Bulpjing - 909 ""Bd Sjunosy - 0002 ¥P9ZL 'ON JOPIO 2991 "ONISND  '0D UOSISN "3 J8)eM ¥202/10/20 ng
0596 soueusjulely pue Jleddy SOIYBA - 0209 X s PIEDISISEWN - €GLG Syoopsise uozewy $202/L0/20  8bieyd pred upaud
6.°G- senddng 8oW0 - GLLS X s PIROISISEN - €GLG afejsod Sdsn ¥202/10/20  8Bieyd pred upaid
00°000°6e- enosay g aild - uawdinby - 019 X “jueq Jssuueg - Z00L Alunog aue woy aseydind jeog Aunog sue 08921 ¥e02/10/20 398YD

vz Inf

unowy nds [1fe} JunNoody oway aweN wny aeq adAL
¥zoz Aine
ajeq >n JSIT] uonoesued | vzi8o/g0
Nd 10:0}

addd T1amon



Z obed

vz Inf
810 Bunjosyy seuueg -1sassiul - LLLY X ""d3d Jeuueg - #00L 1sasy| #20Z/1£/20 usodsg
080 Bupiosyp Jsuueg -3sassiu) - LLLY X jueq Jeuueq - Zo0L Jsasdju) ¥e0z/1e/20 usodag
00°Ge- sebieyg @oimegued - LLLG X ThjuegJtsuueg - Z00L abieyD aoneg 202/1£/20 398YD
92918°L -1Nds- “elauan) dIo7 - 0Ll ysodag ¥20z/1L€/20 usodaQ
29'80¢- uopuaaalg ally - G109 X TTUSISB SISl - 8SLS ANN ¥20z/1e/0  @BieyD preD ypaid
12°999'G- Sy3d - G909 ""d3d ssuueg - $001 $202 ‘1€-L Ainp SY3d 143 20z/1E/L0 3}99yd
000 -1nds- X jueq Jeuueq - ZooL usodaq 108.1Q yieg 'enbeids  ¢821aaQ 20zZ/1€/20 Yoayshed
000 -1Nds- X TjuegJasuueg - ZooL usodaq 102u1Q duoiibeia 182iaa ¥202/1€/L0 yo8ydhed
00'L saJiL IO 'seD - 0€09 X "y PIBQIBISEN - €GLG fend HO lIvYs ¥202/0¢€/20 1pal] pled ypald
0Z'918'0 qeiyusode@oang- Lz X T - 200l ¥202/62/L0 U0 aojuag |joihed Aq pejesid [ouAed S3¥00EXOIND ¥#202/0€/L0 %23yQ Ayjiger
00656~ Buiployyum €IS - 0zl X - 2001 2-0008.2) "A9Y 40 ydaq uobaiQ 143 ¥202/62/.0
81'89- -1ds- X 2a0l 1-000G22) a9y joideg uobaiQ 143 +202/62/20 1
0lLzeL- -1NdS- X ThuegJsuueg - 2001 1-000G22L a9y joideg uobaip 143 ¥202/6¢/20 308y Alqer
0001 L- Bupjoyyim 2BIS - 0zlz X juegusuueg - 200l 1-0006/2L Ay joidag uobaiQ 143 +20z2/62/20 %23y Auiqer]
cr'g8e- N -GP09 X uegJusuueg - Z00L VIS 8OO 20T Bunp and3a 143 #202/5¢/L0 39849
445 salll ‘IO ‘seD - 0809 X "'« PIRDIBISEY - €G1G [CUE] 110 lIvYs ¥20z/Ge/L0  9bieyD pred upaid
91'88- goueuauiepy pue Jledsy SPIYBA - 009 X "'y PIEIBISEY - €616 Sejeqed ¥20z/veiL0  @Bieyd pred upaid
L6612 MmN - 6709 X TuegJtsuueg - g00L 100°0292! liemoT Jo AU 143 ¥202/2e/L0 39849
20'6EL- |9Ael| preog - G418 X s PIBUBISEW - GG uogeAlasay Jaquwa pieog Hosay Jaauung ¥20z/Zz/L0  oBieyD psed upasd
c0'6EL- [9ABIL preog - G/LS X s PIROIBISEN - €616 UOHEAISSDY JaqUIBi pieog HOs3Yy Jaauung ¥eoz/ze/L0  ebieyd pred ypeid
co'eeL- [9ABIL pieOg - G/LS X "'y PIBJISISEN - €616 uoleAISSaY JaqUIS pieoyg LOSaY JBAUUNG ¥e0ziee/L0  obleyD pied upaid
co'6eL- [9ABI} preog - GLLS X “'x PIEUSISEN - £G1G uochieAlasay Jaqsi pleog Hos8Y Jaauung ¥20zize/L0  obieyd pieg upaid
co'6eL- [oaeif pieog - G/LS X s PIBOJSISEN - €616 UoleAISSaY Jaquisiy pieag HOSBY JaAUUNG ¥20z/zz/L0  @Bieyd pied ypaid
00°0t- n-sk09 X "'y PIEDIDISEN - €G1G Buis ¥202/22/L0  8bieyd pred upaid
rLLeL- oueinsu] dwog sidpoANIe!T - 0¥08 X Tueg Jsuueg - 200l LE2EPIL001L "AU} uopelodiod Jiys 143 ¥20Z/02/L0 $08UD
09191~ salddng @20 - LIS X "'y pIedJSISEN - €616 sbuudg eusig ¥20z/61/.0  ©B1eyd pied ypaid
000 -l0dS- X hjueglieuueq - 2ol usodaq 0a1Q W Ined ‘Agsimog 022100 ¥Z202/61/L0 yosyahed
000 -lNdS- X “Mjuegusuueg - Z00L  “ Spunj 8diAg loiAed yisodeq 10811 (AIOA afpod ‘umoig  1.21QA Y¥202/61/L0 yoayshed
000 -1Nds- X Tuegusuueg - 200L ysodag joaig TeweyieN ‘umoig  g//1ad ¥202/61/20 yoayshed
000 -1NdS- X "huegusuueq - Z0ol usodagioang e ‘uopusy WBUM  8./1AA ¥202/61/20 yosyshed
000 -1nds- X ueg Jsuueg - 001 usodagioeng D ‘eybuendhiyeds 227100 ¥202/61/L0 sosyshed
000 -1dS- X Thjueguasuueg - 00k usoda( oau1Q q weliim ‘esid - 92144 ¥202/61/L0 yoayahed
000 -lds- X TMueg.tsuueg - ZO0L nsodaq PaunQ 1uoysy ‘yseN  g2/lad ¥202/61/L0 %osysied
000 -ldS- X Thjueglsuueg - 2ook usodeq 10811Q N lenwes ‘uewwsil  p22100 ¥20e/61/L0 Aoaydhed
000 -1nds- X uegq Jauueq - 001 ysodagg J0auQ apholeH  €2410G ¥202/61/.0 Koaydhed
66°99%°0- qeyusodegioang - Lble X “Mjueg Jsuueq - 2001 (shioayohed papion Joj paisnipy ([0iAed SyoOgXIIND ¥20e/8L/L0 %23y Aigen
SL°0€L- -1Nds- sanian - 5¥09 Aed ansod 0} enp HOY palmey 1eNsed sejbnoQ ozary ¥20e/L11L0 [euwnor [ejsusg
000 -1ds- X “jueg Jeuueq - 2001 usodeq 1081Q aApoD ‘umoig  0814Q ¥20e/L11L0 yosydhed
000 -1ids- X jueg Jsuueg - Z00lL " Spuny 8o1eg |lohed ysodaq 108u1d (AIOA aApod ‘umosg  2/14Q ¥202e/L11L0 ¥oaydhed
96°26- ssuadx JOAUNIOA - 6209 X “ojueg seuueg - 200l uds BUSIS J0 ONIYd OS|e 88g) 1ejep aunp 143 $202/91/L0 H09YD
LL'€CY- qerjysodsgioang - LUz X “Mjueg Jsuueg - 2001 $202/51/L0 U0 903G ([0hed Aq psjesi) | ¥20e/91/20
000 qerusods@ioang- LLlz X TyuegJauueg - ZoOL (shioeyohed papioa Jo) paisnipy  * (josked SHOOFIOIND Y20E/9L/L0
GL0EL- sspBn - G¥09 X uegJsuueg - Zo0L 16090€ "ON 192Y 19NIsed sejbnog 143 ¥202/S1/20
06°L02- SOUBUSIUIEN PUE Jieday S[IIYSA - 0209 "ed SIUN0IDY - 0002 alvrélld/ ELbbeld soid Liepeg ¥202/2LiL0
vi'6ei- -11ds- "Bd Sjunoday - 0002 1189026z Au]  “oudw) swoH sAusp 202/21/L0
Jjunowy uds Fife) Junosoy owap aweN wnpn aleq adA)
¥zoz Ainp
ajeq Aq )si] uonoesuel | vei80/80
Wd 10:0}

ad4d 1T13amo



